
 

 

 

Report Date: August 17, 2022           Post Remediation Samples Collected: August 10, 2022 

 

 

Client: Livingston Public School District 

Name/Title: Mr. James Perrette / Manager of Buildings & Grounds 

Address: 11 Foxcroft Drive, Livingston, NJ  07039 

 

LEAD IN DRINKING WATER: POST REMEDIATION SAMPLING INTERIM REPORT 

 

LOCATION: Harrison Elementary School 

  148 N Livingston Ave 

Livingston, NJ 07039 

  

TYPE OF INSPECTION/TESTING: Two (2) Post Remediation Samples 

  

DESCRIPTION, FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 

Following elevated results of two (2) drinking water outlets during initial sampling (above the 

New Jersey Department of Education (NJDOE) Action Level (AL) of 15 PPB) at Harrison 

Elementary School, the Livingston Public School District completed remediation by replacing 

the fixtures of both outlets.   

 

The two (2) outlets re-sampled showed results below the NJDOE AL and additional remediation 

is not necessary at this time. These drinking water outlets can now be put back into service for 

District use.  

 

Please post the attached laboratory results on the School/District website. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Tara Ekiert, BS 

Lead Industrial Hygienist 
 

 
 

cc: Jane Boogaert and Brittney Christie (GSE) 

Attachment – Laboratory results 


